

1/9/24

Meeting Started: 6:30 p.m.

Officers in Attendance:

President: Rich Mleczko

Vice President: Andrew Schwebke

Treasurer: Jewel Casablanca

Secretary: Glenn Wagner

Membership: Mary Mleczko

Member: Aimee Schwebke

Reports:

Membership: No new members since the last general meeting.

Treasurer: Working to update bank account to enable current Treasure and President to access the on-line account. Will order new checks as there are only five remaining check blanks.

Secretary: The last General Meeting Minutes from 11/17/2023 were submitted for, approved, and posted on the NMCA website.

Governor: Governor Ron Scott was unable to attend. No report available.

Activities: Bob Parnall was unable to attend. No report available. Brainstormed numerous options to present to the members at the general meeting. Ideas mentioned:

- Club picnic with the Jacksons.
- Annual NMCA Picnic.
- Albuquerque Dragway.
- Sandia Speedway.
- Sandia Motor Speedway Flat Track
- Farmington, NM Northern New Mexico Street Rodders 40th Annual Land of Enchantment Car and Trade Show June 14-16, 2024.
- Silver City, NM Overnight trip via I-40 and US-180E and return via US-152 and I-25.
- Alamogordo, NM Space Museum
- Carlsbad, NM Carlsbad Caverns



Executive Council Meeting Minutes 1/9/24

- Manzano, NM Manzano Mountain (Retreat &) Apple Ranch
- Magdalena, NM Very Large Array
- La Cueva, NM La Cueva Mill and Raspberry Farm and San Rafael Mission
- Los Alamos, NM Bradbury Science Museum
- Red River, NM
- Salida, CO
- Silverton, CO

Miscellaneous:

Club Giveaways

Discussed several options and costs (t-shirts, \$22-\$24 polo shirts, jackets, \$50 gift certificate) agreeing to continue giving away nine (9) t-shirts and two (2) jackets.

Jackets will be given away during the General Meetings 6/21/2024 and 11/15/2024.

T-Shirts will be given away during the General Meetings 1-5/2024 and 7-10/2024.

Club Passwords – Will obtain from Phil.

Dining after General Meetings:

1/19/2024 - Jason's Deli

2/16/2024 – May solicit options during General Meeting on 1/19/2024 and future dining options at next Executive Council Meeting on 2/6/2024.

Meeting Ended: 7:31 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

Glenn Wagner

Glenn Wagner, NMCA Secretary



Meeting Started at 6:33 p.m., 1/9/2024.

Officers in Attendance:

- President: Rich Mleczko
- Vice President: Andrew Schwebke
- Treasurer: Jewel Casablanca
- Secretary: Glenn Wagner
- Membership: Mary Mleczko
- Governor: Ron Scott

Reports:

- Membership: Don & Brianna Velasco who have a blue Z06 C8, invited by Andrew & Aimee Schwebke, attended/visited the meeting. Mary Mleczko gave them an application form to complete and submit.
- *Treasurer*: No expense activities since the beginning of the calendar year.
- *Secretary*: The last General Meeting Minutes on 11/17/2023 and Executive Council Meeting notes on 1/9/2024 were submitted, approved, and posted on the NMCA website.
- Governor:
 - Neither the Scottsdale nor the El Paso Phantom Corvette Associations renewed their club membership for 2024.
 - Regional Secretary position is unfilled and available if anyone is interested in filling it.
- Open Discussions:
 - Member Spotlight:
 - Vice President Andrew Schwebke briefed members on his long interest in and purchase of several corvettes.
 - President Rich Mleczko asked members who would be interested in conducting a member spotlight in future months.
 - February Duane Meneely
 - March Steve Haydu
 - April Jim Stewart
 - Tour of Roadrunner Food Bank Glenn Wagner discussed the option of and asked if members were interested in touring the Roadrunner Food Bank where the NMCA contributed perishable food collected during the NMCA Holiday Party.
 - Potential Activities While awaiting the return of the Activities Board Member Bob Parnell, Glenn Wagner read off the activities offered up during the Executive Council Meeting:
 - Club picnic with the Jacksons.



1/19/24

- Annual NMCA Picnic.
- Albuquerque Dragway.
- Sandia Speedway.
- Sandia Motor Speedway Flat Track.
- Farmington, NM Northern New Mexico Street Rodders 40th Annual Land of Enchantment Car and Trade Show – June 14-16, 2024.

- Silver City, NM Overnight trip via I-40 and US-180E and return via US-152 and I-25.
- Alamogordo, NM Space Museum.
- Carlsbad, NM Carlsbad Caverns.
- Manzano, NM Manzano Mountain (Retreat &) Apple Ranch.
- Magdalena, NM Very Large Array.
- La Cueva, NM La Cueva Mill and Raspberry Farm and San Rafael Mission.
- Los Alamos, NM Bradbury Science Museum.
- Red River, NM
- Salida, CO
- Silverton, CO
- Additional Recommendation to plan activity with the Durango, CO Corvette Association and other Top of the Rockies Clubs.
- After General Meeting Dining President Rich Mleczko asked members for other options to dine at after our General Meetings. While several options were discussed, members tended to appreciate the room, quick service, and hours of Jason Deli on Paseo Del Norte.
- Trivia Conducted by Steve Haydu. Question: Did the 2020 Corvette include a convertible. Answer: Yes, at the end of the year.
- 50/50 Raffle \$40 won by Glenn Wagner.
- Club Giveaways 2024 Corvette Calendar won by Becky Scott and T-Shirt won by Bill Jackson.
- Member Question Has anyone ordered an e-Ray? No response.
- Dining After General Meeting Jason's Deli on Paseo Del Norte.

Meeting Ended at 6:57 p.m., 1/19/ 2024.

Respectfully submitted

Glenn Wagner

Glenn Wagner, NMCA Secretary